
  

 

 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board 

                   ______________________________________ 

            Bristol County Mosquito Control Project 
                                                         38R Forest Street Attleboro, MA  02703 
                     TEL: (508) 823-5253  FAX: (508) 828-1868 
 
TO:   Whom it may concern 
 
FROM:  Bristol County Mosquito Control Commission 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2022 
 
RE:  Meeting Agenda  

 
The next full meeting of the Bristol County Mosquito Control Project Commission will be August 
16, 2022 at 38R Forest Street Attleboro, Massachusetts at 7:00am.  
 
In accordance with An Act Relative to Extending Certain State of Emergency Accommodations (“Act”), which was signed 
by Governor Baker on July 16, 2022. This Act extends the expiration of certain provisions pertaining to the Open Meeting 
Law to March 31, 2023, allowing a public body to continue holding meetings remotely without a quorum physically present 
at a meeting location as long as it provides "adequate, alternative" access to remote meetings. 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89577018076?pwd=bTU5Z211ZTVtV2hOZ0hzTzM3WXVMUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 895 7701 8076 
Passcode: 982453 
 
   

1. Call to Order/ Attendance 
 

2. Public Comment / Input Period 
 

3. Vote to approve the July 12, 2022 Meeting minutes 
 

4. Commissioner Activities 
 

5. Project Activities 
a. Mosquito Update- surveillance data, larvicide and adulticide data 

 
     6. New and Unfinished Business 
 
     7. Date of next Commission Meeting 
 
     8. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89577018076?pwd=bTU5Z211ZTVtV2hOZ0hzTzM3WXVMUT09

